

Concise Minutes – Culture, Welsh Language and Communications Committee

Meeting Venue:

Committee Room 2 – Senedd

Meeting date: Wednesday, 8 January
2020

Meeting time: 09.31 – 11.52

This meeting can be viewed

on [Senedd TV](#) at:

<http://senedd.tv/en/5935>

Attendance

Category	Names
Assembly Members:	Bethan Sayed AM (Chair) Mick Antoniw AM John Griffiths AM Delyth Jewell AM Carwyn Jones AM David Melding AM Dafydd Elis-Thomas AM Eluned Morgan AM
Witnesses:	Huw Davies, Welsh Government Jason Thomas, Welsh Government Bethan Webb, Welsh Government
Committee Staff:	Martha Da Gama Howells (Clerk) Angharad Roche (Deputy Clerk) Robin Wilkinson (Researcher)



1 Introductions, apologies, substitutions and declarations of interest

1.1 The Chair welcomed Members to the meeting.

2 Scrutiny of the Welsh Government Draft Budget 2020–21 – Deputy Minister for Culture, Sport and Tourism

2.1 The Deputy Minister for Culture, Tourism and Sport answered questions from Members of the Committee.

3 Scrutiny of the Welsh Government Draft Budget 2020–21 – Minister for International Relations and the Welsh Language

3.1 The Minister for International Relations and the Welsh Language answered questions from Members of the Committee.

4 Paper(s) to note

4.1 Arts Council of Wales response to Count me in! Tackling poverty and social exclusion through culture, heritage and the arts report

4.1 Members noted the paper.

4.2 Further information from ITV following scrutiny session

4.2 Members noted the paper.

4.3 Welsh Government response to Community Radio in Wales Report

4.3 Members noted the paper.

4.4 Welsh Government response to Count me in! Tackling poverty and social exclusion through culture, heritage and the arts

4.4 Members noted the paper.

5 Motion under Standing Order 17.42(vi) to resolve to exclude the public from the remainder of this meeting

5.1 The motion was agreed.

6 Private: Discussion of Evidence

6.1 Members discussed the evidence.

7 Private Debrief: Discussion on the Letter from Chair of Assembly Reform Committee

7.1 Members discussed the letter.